

Message

To: Jeremy Blair [Jeremy.Blair@auditor.on.ca]
CC: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
Subject: RE: IESO - agreements/contracts
Attachments: External Audit Services - KPMG Engagement Letter 100316.pdf; 2013 Amendment Extension to Audit Engagement.pdf; 2014-06-10 IESO Audit Extension Acceptance.pdf; Award - External Financial Audit Services - KPMG - 100212.pdf; KPMG - Accounting Advisory Engagement Letter - Fair Hydro.pdf; IESO Engagement Letter - PSAS.PDF; contract with kpmg it governance-530948.pdf

Hi there,

Please see attached.

Cheers,
Anthony

From: Jeremy Blair [mailto:Jeremy.Blair@auditor.on.ca]
Sent: March 08, 2018 12:38 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: Anthony Lovachis
Subject: RE: IESO - agreements/contracts

Thanks Kim,

I should clarify that the agreements and contracts should include all other services provided by KPMG.

Thanks again.

From: Kim Marshall [mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:06 PM
To: Jeremy Blair <Jeremy.Blair@auditor.on.ca>
Cc: Anthony Lovachis <Anthony.Lovachis@ieso.ca>
Subject: RE: IESO - agreements/contracts

Anthony is working on this

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Jeremy Blair [mailto:Jeremy.Blair@auditor.on.ca]
Sent: March 08, 2018 10:17 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: IESO - agreements/contracts

I checked with the team and we don't have the agreements or contracts.

From: Kim Marshall [<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 10:06 AM
To: Jeremy Blair <Jeremy.Blair@auditor.on.ca>
Subject: Re: IESO - agreements/contracts

I thought we had already provided that?

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 8, 2018, at 10:01 AM, Jeremy Blair <Jeremy.Blair@auditor.on.ca> wrote:

Hi Kim,

Can you provide us with the agreements and contracts with KPMG related to advisory services, audit services and tax services?

Thanks.

<image003.jpg>

Jeremy Blair, CPA, CA
Audit Director
20 Dundas Street West | Suite 1530 | Toronto ON M5G 2C2
T: 416-550-1680 | F: 416-327-9862 | Email: Jeremy.Blair@auditor.on.ca

-- This email (including attachments) may contain confidential, personal, legally-privileged, copyrighted information, or information exempt from disclosure under The Auditor General Act, R.S.O. 1990, c. A.35. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient and delete this email from your system and do not use, distribute (forward), copy, or disclose its contents.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.